WINSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Winsham Parish Council meeting held on the 11th November 1988 at 8.00 p.m. in the Jubilee Hall.

Present: Mrs M Loaring (in the Chair), Mrs R Rose, Mrs C Douglass, Mrs M Fowler, Mr D Woodward, Miss E Cleave, Mr R H Smart. P.C D Churchley and K Harvie (Clerk).

74. Apologies for absence .

Received from Mrs M Montagnon and Mr C Slade. Mr L Fisher will attend if possible - will probably be late.

75.

The Minutes of the meeting on 14th October 1988 were signed as a true record.

76. Mattersarising.

ROAD SURFACES. The Clerk will fix a meeting with Mr M Roy to point out surfaces needing attention. Mrs M Loaring and Mr D Woodward will attend. FOOTPATH MARKER POSTS. It was decided to leave this matter until the Spring of 1989. STREET NAMEPLATES. Mr Fisher will meet the District Council Executive in an effort to bring this matter to a satisfactory conclusion. WEIGHT LIMIT. A letter received confirming the plan to alter Road Signs. Also to contact the Dorset County Council. SEAT IN SMALL RECREATION GROUKD. Timber ordered from Mr C Slade, awaiting supply. DAMAGE TO WAR MEMORIAL. Mr Dawe states that none of his transport was in Win sham on the day in question. He asked for the Registration Number of the vehicle involved. As these details are not available, it was decided to take the matter no further. Mr Dawe will be informed. MAINTENANCE GRANTS. Awaiting an Estimate of Cost for repointing the Small Recreation Ground Wall from Mr C Slade, TELECOM - "WATCH THE BOX", Details to hand. There were no volunteers to carry out the inspection.

77. Police.

P.C. David Churchley reported. There have been cases of poaching at the Cricket St Thomas Estate. Some burglaries have been reported in the Buckland St Mary area. On the subject of noisy motorcycles, details are necessary before action can be taken. Mrs Loaring said the Speed Limit signs had made no difference to the speed of cars through Winsham. P.C. Churchley said he would arrange a speed check.

78.

382344 Mr P K D Hudd, Application refused by the District Council. 882804 Mr & Mrs James. Approval recommended by the Winsham Planning Committee, 882872 The Bell Inn. " ... 882614 Mr & Mrs Hobbs. ... " " " ... " ... " 882146 Mr & Mrs Kallaway, 881976 Mr J Warry. Application refused by the District Council.

WINSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting on 11th November 1988 - Cont'd. 79. C

o-option of Parish Councillor.

Ref: Min: 68. Following a ballot, Mr D Wilson was declared the successful candidate. The votes were Mr D Wilson 4 Mrs M Long 3. The necessary letters will be sent.

80. Somerset Association of Local Councils.

Mrs Rose reported. She said that at the last meeting it was stated that Parish Planning meetings should be held in public and the date of the meeting displayed on the Notice Board. Mr Smart will print some notices and in future meetings will be held in the Jubilee Hall.

81. Street Cleansing.

A letter on the subject from the DLO was read, stating that Winsham is receiving the monthly service and that the litter bin is emptied every week. A Site meeting is offered to discuss the matter. The Clerk will arrange a meeting with Mr Salter of the DLO. Mr Woodward and Mrs Fowler will attend. The Clerk was asked to contact Mr Newton of County Highways, to arrange for Church Street to be swept.

82. Receipts and Payments.

Received: £20 from Stones re: Memorial for the late Colin Wheaton-Smith. To pay: Clerk's Pay £82.67p.

Smart Print Publications Ltd £22.01p. For Photocopying. Petty Cash £20.00p.

Balance: Current Account £145:71p. Deposit Account £1453:67p.

83.Jubilee Hall.

Notification received that the last VAT claim will be paid. There will be a Car Boot Sale at the Bell Inn car park on Saturday the 12th. The interior re-decorations are in hand. More volunteers needed. New curtains and track are on order. Mr K DeSavory will visit the Hall on November 17th to make a donation to Hall Funds. Some of this money will probably be used to refurbish the toilets. Mrs Loaring announced that Mr DeSavory has offered some ground to extend the Large Recreation Ground.

84.Correspondence.

Play Equipment Inspection. One swing seat is faulty and the See Saw plank is still too close to the ground. "What's on". Forms available to advise of forthcoming events.

85. Any other business

A Parish Map meeting at the School 8 pm on 14th November 1988. Burial Fees will be discussed at the next meeting. Unless advised, there will not be a meeting in December 1988. The next meeting will be on Friday, 13th January 1989.